RESUME SUMMARY

PRATEEK MISHRA HIG DX- 34 WEST MAHISHMATI ARVIND VIHAR BAGH MUGALIYA BHOPAL (M.P.) 9425021847 Email – mishra.prateek99@gmail.com

Professional Profile

- Currently working as faculty for history (class 12th) and general studies at a reputed Ed-tech company.
- Worked as a faculty at a reputed coaching institute for various examinations conducted by UPSC like NDA, CDS, CAPF etc
- Proficient at Teaching polity, history, geography, current affairs, Maths, Physics & Engineering Subjects, Motivating Students to perform best of the capabilities and making them efficient in doing same.
- Excellent Interpersonal, Communication and Organizational Skills with Proven Abilities in Team Management and Planning.

Education

- B.E.from R.G.P.V. Univ. Bhopal.
- 12th From C.B.S.E.Board.
- 10th From C.B.S.E. Board.

Career Highlights

July 2014 to March 2018

Taught around 100+ Students of 9th,10th,11th & 12th.

Cleared Combined defence services written examination 3 times which is conducted by UPSC and

attended S.S.B. Interview of Indian Army & reached to conference round.

June 2018 to October 2021

Worked as faculty at a reputed coaching institute at Bhopal for various defence examinations conducted by UPSC.

October 2021 to present Working as faculty of history (class 12th) and general studies at a reputed Ed-tech company.

Responsibilities Held

1.Analysed every Student individually, assessed their potential & set up individual target for them.

2. On the basis of feed back work with every students to improve their skills & performance.

3. Kept motivating them and brought out the best of them.

Personal Details



FATHER NAME MR. PRADEEP KUMAR MISHRA . PERMANENT ADDRESS :-HIG DX - 34 WEST MAHISHMATI ARVIND VIHAR BAGH MUGALIYA BHOPAL (M.P.) DATE OF BIRTH :-22/01/1992 9425021847 /8319548935 MOBILE :-• UN MARRIED MARITAL STATUS :-LANGUAGE KNOWLEDGE :-HINDI & ENGLISH HOBBIES :-PUBLIC SPEAKING, MOTIVATING, WRITING BLOGS, READING BOOKS ETC. NATIONALITY :-INDIAN .

Declaration:-

I Hereby Declare That All above Information Are True To the Best of My Knowledge and Belief.

Date:- 25/09/2021

Place:- Bhopal

{PRATEEK MISHRA}

